
 
 
 

January 9, 2020 
 
 
 ICANN 
 ATTN: General Counsel 
 12025 Waterfront Dr. Suite 300 
 Los Angeles, CA 90094-2536 – USA 
 
 TERMINATION of REGISTRY AGREEMENT FOR .ESURANCE 
 
 
 
 Dear ICANN, 
 
 Pursuant to Section 4.4(b) of the ICANN Registry Agreement (RA) between ICANN and Esurance 
 Insurance Company (Esurance), this letter hereby requests the termination of the RA for .esurance. 
 
 Esurance requests that the termination effective date be July 16, 2020. 
 
 We kindly ask that ICANN initiate the termination process as soon as possible. 
 
 Please let us know if you require any further information. Thank you. 
 
 Kind regards, 
 

 




